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July 14, 2010

Mr. John B. Todd, Foreperson
Riverside County Grand Jury
P.O. Box 829

Riverside, CA 92502

Re: 2009-10 Grand Jury Report: City of Wildomar
Gentlemen and Ladies:

We are in receipt of the 2009-10 Grand Jury Report relating to the City of Wildomar (the
“Grand Jury Report”). We understand that the Grand Jury was asked to investigate
decisions made with regard to the following three specific matters:

1. Approval of a contract for professional services with Diamond W Events.
2. Action taken on a parking lot project for Cornerstone Community Church.

3. Action taken to change from a five day work week to a four day work week
on a temporary basis.

To the best of our knowledge, no City Personnel or Elected Officials were interviewed
by any Members of the Grand Jury in connection with this investigation. The only
contact we have had by the Grand Jury relating to this investigation consisted of two
requests for public records. The City responded in a timely manner to those requests
by providing the documents that were requested. Beyond that, we have no knowledge
of any further investigation that may have occurred.

The Grand Jury Report makes five findings and presents the City with five
recommendations. Because we believe that the actions considered by the Grand Jury
were taken by the City in full accord with all applicable law and appropriate public policy,
these findings and recommendations are somewhat perplexing tc us. We hope that our
responses below, together with the attachments provided here, will resolve any
outstanding issues.



The City responds as follows with regard to the recommendations that have been made:
Recommendation 1:

Upon renewal, on September 30, 2010, the contract with Diamond W Events should be
rewritten to identify specific tasks, accounting, and how time is utilized.

Response to Recommendation 1:

The City of Wildomar was scheduled to take over park and recreation services as of
July 1, 2008. Prior to that date, the City solicited informal bids from interested parties to
provide those services. A total of 14 companies and public entities submitted
responses for some or all required services. After evaluating the responses that were
received, 90 day interim contracts were entered into with some of the vendors, including
Diamond W Events, and the responding entities were asked to submit proposals for
longer term contracts. One of those long-term proposals was received from Diamond W
Events covering park recreational services, special events work, and park maintenance
for three city parks at a monthly rate of $7,300 - a reduction in cost for similar services
proposed by the County of Riverside at a rate of $10,858 per month.

At the Council meeting held on October 14, 2009, the lowest responsible bidders in four
different task areas were identified and presented to the City Council. Four companies
were selected to address the needs of the City and identical agreements for
professional contract services, with detailed exhibits identifying the scope of service and
compensation arrangements for each company, were approved. Contracts were
awarded to Diamond W Events, CTAl Pacific Greenscape Landscape Service, AA
Janitorial Services, and Protection Rescue Security Patrol. The full staff report and
contract format and exhibits are attached as Exhibit A.

Although all of the contracts are the same with regard to their material terms, the Grand
Jury Report only addresses the contract with Diamond W Events.

Each contract requires the provider to perform specified services expeditiously and to
present a more detailed schedule of performance upon request of the City. The
standard of care with regard to performance is spelled out, compliance with applicable
law is required, including compliance with prevailing wage laws, accounting records are
required to be kept and made available to the City, compliance with all equal opportunity
laws is required and compliance with Federal Immigration law is required, including a
mandate not to employ unauthorized aliens. Each provider also agrees in the contract
to indemnify the City against all claims arising from the contract and to provide
insurance coverage in amounts required by the City's risk management company.
Bonds may also be required at the City's request. Finally, each contract may be
terminated by the City with or without cause at any time.



Despite these provisions, the Grand Jury Report finds that the Diamond W Events
contract “does not specify how performance is measured or evaluated. . . “The specific
scope of services and compensation for each contract, however, is spelled out through
several exhibits. The exhibits to the Diamond W Events contract provide for specific
tasks and time commitments as follows:

Exhibit A —Scope of Services

1. 10 hours weekly maintenance for three city parks - Mama O'Brien,
Regency Heritage and Windsong Parks.

2. Development and implementation of Parks & Recreation operations
including parks and buildings maintenance and recreational services
programs.

3. Planning, direction, management and coordination of festivals and
special events for the City.

4. Coordinate and manage the Emergency Preparedness Program for the
City.

Exhibit B - Schedule of Services

Provision of 30 hours of service per week overseeing Parks & Recreation,
Special Events, and Emergency Preparedness

Exhibit C — Compensation
Contract services for Park Maintenance $2,000 per month
Contract services for Community Service Projects $5,000 per month
Telecommunications reimbursement $ 300 per month

The Grand Jury Report also states that the contract neglects to state when an
Emergency Preparedness Plan should be completed. The contract, however, does not
limit the services to be provided to those relating to preparation of an Emergency
Preparedness Plan. The contract instead establishes oversight with regard to
developing and implementing emergency preparedness services. The City itself, at the
direction of the City Council, is in the process of developing, reviewing, evaluating,
changing and implementing Emergency Preparedness Plans as the need arises with
the assistance of Diamond W Events.

The current agreement is intended to permit City staff to direct Diamond W Events to
perform some services on an ad hoc basis as needed and may be terminated at any
time by the City Manager. If at any time the City Manager determines that the services



provided are inadequate, the contract may be terminated or other direction given to the
vendor. As with all contracts for services, the City will review the contract at the time of
renewal to determine whether any changes are appropriate

Recommendation 2:

The City Council and City Manager should comply with purchasing procedure 3.06.010
(Responsible Bidders).

Response to Recommendation 2:

The City Council and City Manager have at all times fully complied with applicable
purchasing procedures. The Grand Jury Report focuses on Section 3.06.010 of the
Wildomar City Code and the definition of “responsible bidder” in its finding and
recommendation relating to the contract with Diamond W Events. It asserts that “a prior
friendship with the vendor violates city purchasing procedure 3.06.010." The Wildomar
Code section referred to by the Grand Jury merely sets forth the definition of
responsible bidder. The relevant section reads as follows:

“RESPONSIBLE BIDDER. A bidder who submits a responsible bid and
who is not only financially responsible, but is possessed of the resources,
judgment, skill, ability, capacity and integrity requisite and necessary to
perform the contract according to its terms.

A determination as to whether or not a bidder is a Responsible Bidder
shall include an evaluation of relevant factors, including, but not limited to,
the following factors:

(1)  The ability, capacity and skill of the bidder to perform the
contract or provide the maintenance and service required,

(2)  Whether the bidder has the facilities to perform the contract
promptly, or within the time specified, without delay or interference;

(3) The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience
and efficiency of the bidder;

(4)  The bidder's record or performance of previous contracts or
of provision of maintenance and service thereunder;

(5) The previous and existing compliance by the bidder with
laws and ordinances relating to the contract or of the furnishing of
maintenance and service thereunder;



(6)  The sufficiency of the financial resources and ability of the
bidder to perform the contract;

(7)  The quality, availability and adaptability of the supplies and
equipment to the particular use required,

(8) The ability of the bidder to provide future maintenance and
service for the use of the subject of the contract;

(9) The number and scope of exceptions and conditions
attached to the bid;

(10) Whether the bidder has a previous or existing relationship
with an officer or employee of the City that may create a conflict of
interest on behalf of the officer or employee if a contract is awarded
to the bidder.”

Significantly, the Grand Jury raises no issues with regard to nine of the ten factors to be
considered and offers no factual basis for its assertion that the existence of a “prior
friendship” violates the tenth factor set forth in the ordinance. If there are known facts
supporting this assertion, they have not been presented in the Grand Jury Report or
elsewhere. No individuals are named nor is any officer or employee of the City
identified who might have a “prior friendship” with the vendor that would create a conflict
of interest relating to this contract. In fact, no allegation of any specific conflict of
interest appears in the Grand Jury Report.

It should also be noted that the purchasing procedure does not prohibit the City from
entering into contracts with local individuals who provide services within the community
and who are friends with City officers or employees. In a community like the City of
Wildomar, many City leaders are friends and business acquaintances with many small
business owners and potential vendors to the City. In fact, the purchasing procedures
expressly allow a local preference for vendors operating within the City.

The provision relating to prior or current “relationships” is merely one of ten factors to be
considered in awarding contracts and it only applies where the nature of the relationship
of a vendor and an officer or employee of the City may give rise to an actual conflict of
interest. General business relationships and friendships are not, in and of themselves,
disqualifying relationships under the purchasing procedures. No facts have been
alleged indicating that a relationship exists that would pose a conflict of interest with
regard to the Diamond W Events contract, and none are known to City Management or
the City Council.

Without a factual basis for the assertion that appears in the Grand Jury Report, and an
explanation of any perceived or real conflict of interest, the City can only express its
intention to continue to comply with all applicable purchasing procedures.



Recommendation 3:

On all matters relating to the Cornerstone Church, City Council Members who are
members of the Church should recuse themselves, to avoid a conflict of interest.

Response to Recommendation 3:

The Grand Jury Report fails to indicate any legal authority for this recommendation. In
fact, it is contrary to established California law. Please see the attached opinion of the
Wildomar City Attorney (Exhibit B) which was requested by the City prior to the time
action was taken on the Cornerstone Church project. In the course of preparing that
opinion for the City and at the City Council meeting where action was taken on the
church project, inquiry was made of the Council Members as to their relationship with
Cornerstone Community Church and full disclosure was made. Those inquiries and
disclosures revealed that no Member of the City Council serves on the Board of
Directors or other governing body of Cornerstone Community Church and none has a
financial interest in the operations of the Church.

Without some factual evidence of a special financial or personal interest in action
involving a church within the community, there appears to be no legal basis for
restricting the rights of Elected Officials to participate in decisions affecting a church in
which they are simply members or altendees at services. Neither the provisions of
Government Code Section 1090 nor the provisions of the Political Reform Act require
recusal in a situation such as this where no financial interest is involved. If the City
were to impose such restrictions, such action could improperly impinge on political and
religious rights protected by the United States and California Constitutions.

The City will continue to provide ethics training as required by law for City employees
and officers so that actual conflicts of interest in the decision-making process may be
avoided.

Recommendation 4:

The City Council and City Management should develop policy and procedures for
administration of contracted services. These should be in compliance with accepted
public sector contracting practices.

Response to Recommendation 4:

The Finance Director and City Manager are the current administrators of all City
contracts. The City has developed and uses a model contract prepared by the City
Attorney's office for virtually all contracting within the City. That contract form sets forth
standards of performance and review of the various contract services to be provided
along with detailed scope of services and compensation. The contract itself controls the
contract administration procedures and is fully in accord with accepted public sector



contracting practices. All contracts are also in compliance with guidelines issued by the
City's risk management authority, PARSAC.

The method by which the City monitors and administers contracts with the City, whether
by contract provisions or the establishment of policies by regulation, is really a policy
determination within the legislative discretion of the City. As the City continues to
evolve new policies will be developed on an as needed basis and adopted in
accordance with the policy direction of the City Council.

Recommendation 5:

Since the City Council has reversed its decision to close City Hall on Fridays and
restore the five-day schedule, it should institute such action in the future only after a
cost benefit analysis.

Response to Recommendation 5:

The findings of fact prepared by the Grand Jury appear to ignore the information set
forth in the October 14, 2009, staff report relating to alternatives for City Hall hours of
operation (see Exhibit C). That staff report states quite clearly that costs and benefits
were evaluated in the decision to institute a trial period in which the work schedule for
City Employees was lengthened Monday through Thursday to accommodate the public
and City Hall was closed on Fridays. The staff report notes that many cities throughout
California have adopted such schedules in order to reduce costs.

The staff report notes that the anticipated savings in the City of Wildomar was estimated
to be $6,240 annually due to the reduced use of utilities, maintenance and vehicle costs
on those days city hall would be closed. This is contrary to the finding set forth in the
Grand Jury Report showing a savings of only $500 per year. As no basis for how that
number was determined appears in the Grand Jury Report, we assume that it is merely
an error, perhaps confusing a monthly savings of approximately $500 with the annual
savings that was identified in the staff report. In addition, the staff report noles that by
opening City Hall earlier in the moming and closing later in the afternoon or evening,
residents and the business community were afforded more convenient times to interact
and transact business in the City.

Further, the change in hours was implemented on a trial basis for a limited period of
time. At the end of the trial period, the results were reviewed and the Council
determined that while the alternative schedule may have been cost efficient, it was not a
schedule that the City should follow on a permanent basis.

Conclusion
Decisions relating to the matters reviewed by the Grand Jury were all made in public

meetings where citizens were encouraged to speak and express their views. Award of
the contract to Diamond W Events, the vote to accept and file the report from the



Planning Commission relating to the Cornerstone Church project, and the decision to
implement a four day work week on a trial basis, were all policy decisions within the
purview of the City Council and Management Staff. At the public meetings where these
matters were considered and acted on, citizens raised many of the questions that the
Grand Jury evaluated in its report. Responses were given at that time to the public as
well.

The actions taken reflect a careful, open and responsive handling of financial and
operational issues. No finding or recommendation of the Grand Jury presents any
factual or legal evidence of wrongdoing or violation of law.

While the City appreciates the suggestions for enhanced regulation of contracts made
by the Grand Jury, it should be remembered that decisions of legislative bodies on
matters of policy must be afforded significant deference by judicial and quasi-judicial
governmental entities under the separation of powers doctrine in our democratic
society.

We hope this response will fully resolve the various recommendations that have been
made in the Grand Jury Report. Thank you and all the members of the Grand Jury for
your service to the County of Riverside in investigating and reporting on these matters.

Frank Ovedo
City Manpger



EXHIBIT "A"

@©@ CITY OF WILDOMAR — CITY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem #1.5
CONSENT CALENDAR
Mecting Date: October 14, 2009

rey: Mavor and Mambers of he City Council
FROM: Gary Mordauist, Director of Finance

SUBJECT:  Approval of Agreements for Community Services and Park Maintenance

STAFF REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager to enter into contracts with Diamond W Events for Special bvents,
Fark and Emergency Services, C1AL Pacific Greenscape Landscape Services, AA Janitorial
Services and Protection Rescue Security Services,

BACKGROUNDI/DISCUSSION:  On July 8, 2009 the Gty Councll anthorized the Uity
Manader to enler into interim service agreements with Diamond W Events and (CTAI
Facfic Greenscape Landscape Services in response to the July 1, 2009 transition of
responsibilitios far parks services from Riverside Counly to the City of Wildomar.,  Since
that zuthorization, city staff obilained proposals for longer term service contracls from
soveral grganizations and companies, Based an & roview of those submittals, city staff
recommends awarding contracts to the following as the lowest maost responsible
vendors to piovide services to the City and Marma OBrien, Regency Herltage and
Windseng Parks

Liamond W Events will provide community service project services and park
maintenance to the City at a combined rate of $7,300 per month as compared Lo
Riverside County's estimated cost for services of $10,858.

Ao CTAD Padific Greenscape tandscape Serace was the lowest responsible vendor
for landscape services ot the parks for a combmed rate ot 43,800 per month as
compared to Riverside County's eslimated cost for services of 44,260/maonth and
Excels f4,559month,

3. 88 Janttorial Services will provide such services at Marna O'Brien Park for 2570
parmonth as comparad Lo Androws B Sans submittal of $575 par month,

4. Prolection Rescue Secunty Patrol will provide services at the parks for $425 per
manth as compared to Makxum Secunty's submittal of $645 per month.

Allached 5 the compete confract for Diamond W Evenis,  This confract ia the same
formal for the otfes vendors and only the “Scope of Work exiabit s attached 1or review,



AGREEMENT FOR CONTRACT SERVICIN
BETWLEHEN
THE CETY QF WILLDOMAR
AN
A AMORED W VRS

This Apreement for Contract Services (VApreement™), is made and entered into this fies
day ol Chetabher 2009, by and between the City of Weldomar, s Californiz monicipal cosporation
crmanied undor the laws of e Sae of California watl j1g pencipal place of husiness ot 23273
Clhimton Kol Rel, Sune 200, Wildomar, A 92355 O™ and  Thamond WO Evenls, o
Crlifrma fpartegrstog, ol partaership, corporanan, cle ) {UConracine™)

I eonmederanan of e sl covenants aod condaians s Torth bereiz:, e parties agroe

an T i
SECTION L CONTRACTOR

Conbracior desres @oporform and assome wesponsibilig Tor the prosiion of cocion
Uiyt surviaes veauired By the Oy o the s and condiians set footh in Lhis Agreement.
Connglin teprasenis hal i s experenaed in provatne Contract services Lo public clients, that o

hawe all necessavy liconses and purmils o perform ke

andd 1w employees o gsuhaonimcions

Sevvrres an e St of Californi, and that shey are fmiling with e ploss of ihe Ciry,
SECTIOMN 3 PIROTECT
ity demres byocnpaee Conlmoton o cemder sueh serviees oy Coamuniny Sorvioes ax sl

fortl i s A srccmes)
SECTRCN 3, TERM OF AGREENMENT

Tl term ol thes Awceement shall Ge o Ooeber 1, 2008 w0 Seplombor #2010, it
fwer (2] e year extensions, valess enrlier teominated s provaded i Secian FE“Termination of
Apraement’ Comtracionr shall complete the Services wothin the e of this Agreemend, aml shall
wieel any olher estahbshed schedules and deadhnes. Sech weem pay be coended upen witen
azremend of heeth e e o s Agscinen)

SECTTOMN d. SOOI OF SERVICES

Cronlracior promise: amd aprecs o foenesh s e Oserer all b, aualerinls, lools,
copppnenl, services, and incadensal and cusiomeary wand necessary e fully and adequately supply
the professional Contrac) services neceszary Toe the Deogeer (CServices ™). The Seevices are mare
el e Fahiilein a7 anached heveto and ineerporaed arein by elaence, Al

pariiclarly dese
Servicen sholl be subjeet 1o, amd performed moacoorlanee aath iy Agreement, the Exhibos
attached herelo and meorporated heseie by reference, and all applicable toeal, state and fedial

B pedes and sepalinons



ELRCTION A, EXTHRA WOHRRK

Conbiactor sledb uol be compensated Tor any seevices rendered o connection wilh ils
. ! J + . -
performance of this Agreement which are i addition o ouwtside of those set forth in the

Agrecment o listed in Bxhibit “A™ “Scope of Services”, unless such additional scrvices wre
authorized in advance and in wiiting by the City's representative,  Contractar shall Le

compensated fou oy such additions! services in the ancants and o the manner ageeed 1o by the
Loy’s represenlative,

SECTION 6. COMPENSATION AND METHODR OF PAYMENT

. Conipen . Conbacten shall oreccive compensntion, aneloding penthorized
revwburseinents, for all Savices rendered vider this Aggeement at the rates ser forth m
LERIBIT =0 attached hepete wisd incorporated heoein ey oreference, The edal ﬂf‘r‘-‘.1[‘JEllL\ZﬁliUll
shafl et exceed gighty seven thewsund, six homdoed dellaes (ER7,000% swethout writinn -‘I}?f."]'h"#c'li

...... R TRT IRV RTTY IITES e Pt §

wll D compensnted a e vates o nmneen set Bl o thes Asreement,

13, P, of Coppueosabion. Each sonth the Contractor shall sulnsit o the Oy an
vemred svotement, which ndiceles weork, completed and howes ol Serviecs renderod by
Crentrnetor. The stetement shall deseobe e wnount of Sevvizes and supplics peovided smee (e
antinl commencement date, or sioce the st ol the subseguent alling pencds, as appropnate,
thromgh the date of 1he stement, Excepl as W any charges [er work performed ur caponses
manered by Conteacior weimch ace disputedd by Ciy, e wli st 300 slays ol recupang atich
Fehoraes therson. Paymenl o Cowsraclor lor

ayr il apaprover

sbiemmeant, reveew e senemssa gl
arent shall nel beodecmed Ioowave any delect mowark

st g e A

work porformied o
ot by Corraator,

£, Reimbursemen) for FExpenses. Conlmeer sholl ool e roimbuzsed Gy oany
e penens wiloss sibon e inowriting by Cuy

SECTION T, HESPOMNSIBHLITRES (3 f CONTRACTOR
A Centiel and Payiment ol Subopdisnizs, dependent Contragior
(1 Pl Servaces sholl e polrmed by Conteactor oF nadal 115 supurvision,

Crrtracir wall doetermine e e, methods and Jasails of pertermuog e Services sulbect
ot shadl At adl Dmes eemain aowehedly
ament ol Cly. Conractar shall have ao
alian, debl ar halsbey of ooy kind oa
I8 Cxpaessiy

the egurement of ths Asrcemenl, Conbraston i
mdependiet contractor wod oo an olfcen, cmployee o
autherny o ok 0y moany mannes, por B ocus oy alilig
Peshall ol or agansst Ciy, whelber by contract o vibanese, unless such anharily
rest shcler this Agreement or s ollersass caprosshy conferred w wrnng by Ciy.

AT

{2 Phe peesonnel perlarmmng the soevices under this Apresinsent on behalt ol
Contrastor shatl o all nmes be urder Comeacter™s exclusree divee o and controb, Neithey Oy,
sor sy cleeted o appansizd boards, alficers, aflicals, emplivpees o0 apents of Oy, shall have
contiod wvar e cosdiel ol Cresanee or oy o Coptracime' s ol Ticer, cmpleyees, o agenls,
cuevpl e sel ot i e Avceement Cnnecdos shadl sl S0 ant i OF T8 60y (e fepreieis




that Cantracier or any of contractor’s officers, employees ar agents are in any mannze officials,

olhicers, cmplovess or agents o Ty,

(N Bieither Contracior, mor any of Conractor's officers, cimployees or agents,
shall oblam any wighis o reprcment, hn:ulhhmr-:* or any other benefils wluch ny olhorerse
soerue o Cily's employess, Conractor expressly waives any elsim Coulractor may have 1o any

such riplis

H. o ies, Conteaetng shall perfom the Services expediticusly, within
e term of his ,-"sl'nag'rneju and tn accordance sarth the Sehedule of Services seb fonh o Exhibi
ST altached herero and insorporaied berem by reference Contractor represents that it has the
Privfesssanal and lechies] peraainel I'L‘qru'r:'.r Lo perlorm the Servi nennfrmance witly sech
cordition: T orler o facilitate Conteaetoe’ s confosmance web the Schedule, Cly shall cespon
b Coniraciors” submiale inoa renely manoar Lpen aguest of City, Contraclor shadl provede 2
duie af anhieapatad perfaemanaee o mocl the Seledule of Services,

e detniled e
& Corlormance o applicabie requizemicns AL werk propared by Conlradton shall
e sulieel e e nppacsal el e Cliy

[ Chity s Moprosentative.  Che Uity Terehy designates Fraok Ovieda, ity Manaper
s, facl ag s represengative foe e performance of tis Agreement (7000 s

s ar b
Ruprosensive™) City's Reprosentaiive <hall have the power oosel oo belall ol the Cuy for
prapaeses wnder s Conteet. Contactor shall net sccept diveclion or poders fom any parsen
edinge e Uie ey s lepresendalive or hes o her designee,

I ottt S esentidive, Conliclor horely desizaates Paula Willaos o bis
her designee, 1ooael as s wepeesealative S the pelonmanee of this Agreesonl (U Conlrcho 's
Reprozentabec™ Captiachs™s Bepresentulive shall have Gl authorsy e pre genl amd el an
e Pl | o e doeiractoe P al! purposes weder tas Agrcement. The Conlracter’ s Rapsesentags
sl supere e ml direc e Services, vaing s best skall amd atennon, and Z-|'|II|| T pesponsibile
salralc vy

fow ke mwcass, mrstivodds, lecliyues,  seguences and proceddres and B the

endrtiation ol all portions of e Serveces wisder s Agreciment

s, antie e aerees toowork clnsely with Sity sladl i the
I all

arslinalion gl Bevy
perfermanae of Harvices il shall e avalahle o Oy s stdT consabianis and el s1allal

reizzonahle mes

ahafl perlorsy all

£ Standdarved of Caees Pecformanse of Hmaloyees Conle
Rervices ander this Apreement oo skilil and eompelent mannar, consisient with the standards
pentally recopnized ns being empleyed By seolessionals o the sane discipline e State af
Califmin Comtracor sepsesene and mainaies e i s oskilled i the polessicnal calimy
nevtEmny 0 perform the Sorwiecs Clameedey searraes that oll smployees sl seboontactons
stil] lwve sulfisicor skifl and expericnee o perform the Services assigned 10 them. Finally,
Coaioctor represents it 1, s cmployees and sobeoniretors shall hove sufliceent skill aned
erperenee fo perfonn the Sorviees pasened 1o e Finobly, Contacton represents tha A ity
emplevess wnd  subeentretors e ull loenses. penmns, guolilicotions and approvaly ol
gatims Bt are fewally requored we porforn the Services, weeludiog o Oy Hissiness

whtevey



Lacense, and that suclh licenses and apprevals shatl be mamiained threeghout the leon of this
Agreement,  As provided o in the indemnifieation provigions of this Agreement, Contiaeior
shall perform, at s own cost awd capense and without reimbrsement from the City, 2oy
RETVICES ARCESEATY (0 CONTEC] errans or omissions which are caused by the Couliactos”s Tailire to
comply with the standard of cave provided o herein, Any employes of the Coplacler o i
subeontractars who is determined by the Cily 1o be unceoperative, Incompelent, o threat 1o the
adequate oy ey completion of the Project, & thoest e the salety of persons o property, or any
empoyes who [ils or refuses Lo perfonn the Services inoa mannee sveepteble 10 the Ciy, shall
b prorpily remaved (Tom the Froject by the Contracter amt shall not be re-cmpleyed 1o pertonm
ary of the Services oo loowark on e Projeel,

11 L pnd Resulotions,  Cusroctor shall keep dsell Oly nfoioed of wed o
covaphianes with all local, state and federal laws, tales and repulations in ey manser sflfocting
the perfarmanes of the Project o the Services, nehuding afl Cal/ASHA requirconents, and shall
pive all vatees sequired by lase, Comlencoor shadl be Tnbde for all vivlalions of such Jaws and
repuldiong v eantecten with Seevices, 17 e Condracler perfome:s sy worl knoweng o o Le
comtary e such laws, ules and regulations amd witheut giving wiitten notice @ the Ciy,
Camnlractor shail be solely responsible for all costs aeising there {tom, Conlectae shall delend,
mlemnily avd okd Oy s olficaals, diveciors, offieors, caployecs wd apents Troe and
haemless, misnant o the odemmification provisions of es Apreencat, Doan any claim o
liability: avsing sur of any failhwe e alleged failoe o comply with sucle Liws, roles o

penbnien

Cliraclor shall execule and gesutain 15 worl so a5 0 avacd gy o
A aLy Services, the Contracior siabi ad all o

|

dammige Lo iy

pUrsam or propery  In canying
with alt applienisle local, siate andd Foderal Taws, sules and repnlaions, and sh

Bt el e

sxercise wll pevossury precintions for the safely of employees appuopnale o the nahie of e
sworke ared e conditieny mwder whiclt the sk s e be perlopmed. Sately procaulions e
apphicable shall isclode, bol shail not be lmited o0 (A) adegnate Hie protection amd e sivaog
st dwl proccdures (1) ansirostions anoacoddest preveston foeoab crmphyces and
subcontactons, such as sali walkwiys, seaffolls. fall prolecton taddars, bridges, pang planks,

cvo provedures, trenching mwd shoring, equpman and aher selely devices,

sonlinzgd g
cuipnent e weaiig appael ws e mecessary or lowvinlly required o prevent accideads o
wjurics: o E0) adeguate Foilities G the proper fospection and Cortmel of all safely mceanes

! Privailing Wases, Contracten s wware sl the requirenicnts of Califerws Lalbor
Code Seetieer 1720, gt seq., ond 170, el seag., o owell ax Califormis Code of Regulasong, Tiie &,
Sectiom 1600, ¢ aee, (Previilig Wage Liws™ wloeh teguire the payinent of peviualing wage
mes and the performavce of aiber reguisermsnis on “Pobhc Waoiks™ sl "Mailonsnes™ projects,
I the Servicas are Bemg pectiormed s panl of anoapphonble “Poblic Works™ o "hduntenanes”
project, a2 dalineed by the Prevailing Wage Lises, aml 6 the el compensation i 51000 ar
more, Conlraainy aprecs o folly comply witle such Prevoiliog Wage Lows, Oy shall provide
Cutractor with a copy of the prevadling rates of per diem wages inoelleel a1 the compencemen
el this Agreement. Cantenetor shall make copies of the peevailing 1ales o por divor wages Jo
sitch crall, elossifioaton o tepo al worker nocded o enevite e Services seailable oo mierisied
jree s g reguesl, and =hatl o copies at the Copsacionr™s prinwcapal place of Busimess aned 2
Comuneter chall defend ) sl sl ol ke Ooyona etecied offcizls

e prosect sile,



officers, employess and agecls fee and harmless Trom any elaim ar Dabdliny oesing ool of oy

Faihare o alleged foiluie o comply with Hhe Provailing Waepe Laises

K. Assigmment or Transfen, Contrsetor shall sl assign, hypothecate, or tansier,
cithar divectly or by eperation of law, this Agreement or any fnlerest herein without the poey
writlen eomsent of the Ciry, Aoy ottempt 1w do so shall be noll md vend, ood ey assignees,
hypotheeares or transferees shall acquire no right o interest by 1eason of sucli atlempled
sesipnment, hypothesation or transfer,

i Acconnting Records

de and

() Mammtenanee and [nspection. Contractor shall maistain conpl,
seonrate recorids wath respect 1o all costs and expeies memvred nmder this Agrecment Any and
all sk docimens or records shall be mainteined in scvordsnce with geneially accopled
aeconnling ponciples wud shill be sufliciently complets 'md letiiod 50 ns o peronl i accuriic
evitluation ol the seevices provaded by Contraciue pursuant o this Agreesment, All such secords
shall be clearly tdentilichie. Contzocton shull allow o representative of iy danag aornzl
Busmess hooes 10 cxavoae, audit, ad moke Uanseiipls or copics of such woods aml any othe:
documones creatnd porsoast o s Agieemenl. Contraetor shall allew ispection of ol waork.
data, decimems, procecdings, and uclivities related o the Agreement b o peowd el thice (30
ey e he dane ot Gal payanent ander this Agrecmenl,

() Copats ol sucly docwimnents o0 veeends shall be provided docectly to the Oy
] I

Far inspection, anilit amd eapgeing when in s practical w do so, otherwise, aaless on alleolive s
teafly pgrecd wpen, sechodocwmesls mwd pecords shall be mede avalable @ Conlistoe
address indicaled for recoips of aohees i this Apredment, Where City has reason fo behave thi
sy finy

any ol the documents o recovds veguaeed 1o be panstamed puarsua o s
dscarded due (oo dissolubon oo lermimation of Coniemclor s Tsimess, e may, by owriion
request, reguine hat costody ol sush docomenis or records be given e the regueshing sy o
that such documenls amd records he mninraineed by the reguesting parly A o sued
tacuments and wecorcls shall be grnied 1o Chy, s well as to s specessers-is-inieresi and
anfeceieed represenlolivos

I Chainerslpe of Desunenis, AL oripinal mwaps, medels designs, dowigs,
phatapeaphs, studien, surveys, |\.:|'|.'.~]'EH' dutir, wotes, compater {les, e and olle docenets
prepared, devetoped o discovened By Contracr i e conrse of prevviel e iy s e sursuai
i the Apreement shall become the sele property of Cliy and may he used, reaswd o0 otheewise
dispeacd ol the Civy withowl the pennissicn of the Contractor, Upen complation, expradicn oo
lermination of this Apseemenl, Controctor shall torn aver &0 Gy all such -'.1r|,-:=r|>~| i, siels

cormpuler fles, Dies :|J.L.r

desipas, deawangs, photogrophs, stodivs, surveys, reports, dotn, neles,
ather docnons

™ Goual  Opportenily Smployioenl, Centimeten sepresenls dhel o s an cgqeal
opaperinly emploger and shall et diserimingte ngibnsl oy subcontincies, onploves ar
wppiicant for employment ecause of ace, seligion, color, national ergin, laadicap, ancesey,
sen urape  Such nom-discrimamation shall |J]\h"|.||.-\' Iml pot be Limited to, all acteatees selad 1o
perbied erpslevvanant epeeading, demeten, ansder, secnntment o pecomirens adeciieng, Ly |



Ll Unauthorized Aliens. Conwuctor herely promises s agrees o comply with all
of the provisions of the Federal Tnunigratican and Wationakily Act, 8 USCAL §5 1101, el sey, o
amended, and 1 comcetion therewith, shall not employ unauthorzed aliens ag defined therein.
Should Contiactor so emiploy such wnaothorized aliens for the perfonnance of wark andior
services covered by this Agreement, ond shoobd any lability or sanchions be imposed apainat
£ty fon sueh use of wnuthoraed wlicns, Conttaeter heeby agrees 1o and shall cemburee Ciy for
the cost of all such labilives or sanctions mmposal, eeethe with any and all eeste, neheding

attenneys” Tees, incuned Ly Oy

SECTION 8. [NDEMMNIFICATION
M Lpleonilienion, Contineter shall defend, indeonuly and hald fhe iy, o

cdfrvals, wlficers, enpleyecs, volumieers snd oty Tree aad harmless from any aod sl el
dleviainds, cavses ol webion, cusls, expenses, habilivy, loss, demnege o mgurey, o Lvse or agmiy, o
Frient Ly sny

praperty o poersonr, tsludiog weong ol deinly fnoany mnmer neising oot of o e
alteaed acts, cmissions oo willinl misconduct of Comracton, 118 officiads, ofhcers, employees,
gats, consullants and contmelors nrising oul of o i conpection witl the pevlarsance ol the
Reevices, the Peojest or this Apreement, incleding withoot lmitanon the pavment af all
comseguential damages and attorney™s fees and ather related costs and expenses. Contractor shial
sueh alaresard suils, aclions o

cheeni, an Cloptrdors wan cost, expense and nsk, omy g all

cilies o) cvery kel that may e breushs ar gestonted asaimnst Oy, le daoctons,
i ¥ B £ ¥

Cantractor shall pay ond satialy anv

niher lepal proce
elficials, officcrs, cmplovens, agenls or volunleers,
uhraen, wward o deacreas thn may be readered agamst Coy o ds divcewss, efTicinls, officors,

1 any snehoamn, acnnn or ather leeal procesdin:, Coolracior

vinplovens, noenls or wainnleers
sholl seiminnse Chy and be dircciorg, alfictales, il
anry anad all Jegal expenses and cosig ineorrad by cach of tham o cenechon therewith or
vafvrcing the mdamnity hesein providad  Ceatractor s ablivation o nulennuly shall no he
ds, 10 any, reacived by the Ciy, Ds diveelons, ofTicial™s etheees

s, emplivyecs, wrends anedior woluntzer

resbiicled o losarance procec
cinployes, apoents or volunleers.

I 1l L. Comrneinr aziees oo oblmn execoted andemnily

agrmemaenti with prov i rdentieal o thowe sel forth here i dns section froos sach anl every
st onineter o way piler pesen o eotily anvelved by, Tor, with o oo behald of Conreaclar in
the performance of this Apiecmeat To the evenl Congeaclar fils 1w obtain soch ndemmiy
aticars Fromn otleers ae seqooggd hore, Conbracios agrees 1o be Toliy responsble poanrnge

by
e wath these requorements mpuoses

the dermes ol his section. Failure of Cily o momitog comgl
ne adihitional obligations on ity aod will oo way st as o owarver o sy rights hereande
Pins eblipanem o fudemm® o deferd Chy axosel fonth here o hindnag on the suceessors,
s o s of Contpacter andd shioll survive the sennipatian of thas Agresmem or Hhis sechion,

v

HE



SUCTTHON O INSHR AN

Irine to the heginning of and Unoughout e dwation of the Werk, Contiactor will
mainlain mgurnnee o conformance with Uie requirenients set Torth below. Conlractor wall nee
existing voverage 1o comply with these requitements, I hat existing coverage does not el Fhu
reguiremenis set foll here, Contractor agrees o amend, supplement or eodorse the exisling
coverge 1o de so. Conlractor acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy hinus sal
forih in eis scetion constitule e munimom . smount of coverage requited.  Any snsurance
procesds mocxeess of the lmis snd covernge required m this Agreement and which are
applicable toa given loss, will be awailable o the City.

Comtraecer shall provide Dhe fllowing types and amounts of isarance:

A Crommercinl  Genersi . Linkdlity Tpsoranece  usme Insorance Services  Olfee
“Commuercial General Biability” policy foo O05 00 01 or (he exoey equivalent, Tefanse costs
st be paid e addation o lonits, There shall be no cooss labalily exelusion T cnims ac aniis
by ane insured aguinst aoother, Bl ave salbjeet o review but s ne evenl Toss tan o 1000000
Y

porecmmence for all covered losses and oo less than 52,000,000 senera] apg

13 Busimess Aute, Coversper on 150 Business Ante Covernge Jorm O O G
mehding symbud 1 {Any Aute) or e exnct equivalent, L are subject o ceview, botin ne
evenl e b tess duo $1,000.000 per secident, 15 Coplractor owne no vehicles, (his requirsman
ity Do satisficd by o eeowned aule eadorsement to the general lisbility policy described
ihove. [0 Contgeter o1 Contnctor's cmpleyees will vee personal autos iy aey way on this
progeel, Contimets shall prouvigle cvidenee of persomal e |i'r|]‘li!il}f wowverage Jor cach such

2] s,

6, crs lompensgtion onoa spae-approved policy o prosodimg slatulony

s regquired By laws vt employerss labilivy lmids oo less e §1,000,000 per accident

e

cor s e

(] xoess or Lim o Laabilny Insorance (Ower Promars) of osed teomeet b
recreenieas, shall provide coverga s least os broad gs speci(fod (or the aedoriying covernge’s,
Ay such coverage peovrded wnder on umbeella Haliliy pobicy shall asclude o diop dowen
provision providing promary. coverage above o omaxinunn $25000 sellSnsared retention for
lialabivy pot covered by primary but coverad by the pmbaella, Coverape shall be provided cnoi
Cpayon hehallT hasks, with delense costs payeble noaddion o policy limits. Policy shall
e prevision ebligatng insuree oo he time insueeds Dalaliy e dewermined, not requIEIng
There sholl be o cepss lalility exclusion precluding

eI
actnal payeent by the wsored Nest, 1
covergy for clnims or suils by one iwsaeed npainst aother. Coserage shall e applivable o iy
e ey namnployees of Contmeier, subounbiactoss or othees invalved (o the Wk, The scope
ol coverape provided is suhjoct 10 apprewn] of Ciy following eeap of pronl of insuraace a8
required herem, Insumsnce procured pursuant Lo these sequuiements shall he written by insurers
il are adnated corners o the Stle o Culiformin wnd with 2o A M Best raling of A oy hener
vidd # sniamuen Goanciad sz VI



psdrance soverane by Condraclog,

[ Licneral conditions peclaining o peovision of
Crontractar and City agree 1o the following with respec 1o nsnranee prosacded by Contraclin

(1) Contractor agrees 1o have ols msover endorse the thivd parly gencral
lubilily coverape voquired heeein i melinde o addilional mswred™s Cily, s oificiais, omployees
wmrl wgenls vsing standard 150 endorsement Mo, OG0 2010 warh an gdibion prior 1o 1992,
Conlmetor also agrees 1o raquire all contracters, and subcomrastors fo do so likewise.

(2} No hability msurance coverage provided o comply with this Agreciment
shall prohibil Conprzcior, or Consuliant’s cmployecs, or agemts, from waiving the vght of
sulmogation prior to s loss. Conlractor aprees oowaive sabrogaton righrs ageingt Cley 1egardless
ol the applicability of any msvranes pracecds, wud o neguire o1l conractors zod subeonticlons

Lo o hikeweis

Y Allanseranae coverags sad L provided by Centeacies ool availabile ¢
appdicalle teothis Aoreement are aniended @ oapply o e Bl soen ol the policies. Notaony

contipingd e this Agreemen) or any oiher agreement relaing a the Oy or s epeiaizons Lopts

the apphealion ol sneh insrenee covemang

{43 Pzt ol the eoverage’s reguived bevein wall be e conplinnee wath thess
sequirgingids 10 ey dweinde sy lmiting endorscmens of any kil thal Do ol Been s
subimatted S Ol s appeoved inowrinmg

{5 P Dability pelicy shall contain any provision o definion thar wieald

saree 10 ehvnnats doocalled ™thind parly action ovar™ claims, iosluding any excivsan lor hodly
syl s crmpdayed o Tl msured o any cuntraclon v subeoshacion

L ATl coverage types and  Bmits pequired are sebyees o appraval,
eants B e Oy, o the pesl anses Cantactor sl nal

tiren il Al ! e

e
sk iy rednchimng i seepe ol coveripe feog elimioabion ol contacieal Datuliy oy reshuetion ol

prrotec e wilhoret City™s prrior weniion s

o

sy EATH ey o pase b et e

(4 Prond ol complionge wilh thess msuranoe  requirsments. consistog of
certficutes of insoranee ovidencig all of e eoverage’s required and an addineeat insueed
endorsemaent o Contacter’s penaral labitioy policy, shall be delivernd e Ciey ai or proos u the
cxccutien ol s Aprcement. In o the ovent such pronl of any inswmnee ool deleered
segpaered, or o il cvent sueh dnsoranece 3s caneclod at any time and nooreplacczient coverngs 15
pronvicied, oty Dns the riphl, bor net the duiy, o ohiain any imsurmeee 18 ey neceesary 1o
proteol il leresis undar s o ary ochier agresmens and toopay the preeiamn, Ay emnm s
pard Ly City shall be charged o and prompily paid by Contractor or deduciad Gom sums duoe
Loanteacton, at Oy aplon

{3 Coertilicateds) are 1o reflecl that the msurer sl provade 30 days nobee o
Caty o any cancellition of coverape. Conunctor aprees Lo reguire ibs msordr oo modily saeh
celfreates toddelete sy coculpadory wording steting tal Sadore of the agerer 1ol wrtlen
nntiee of coneellation maposes no ebligation, o gty poely vl endeaens” fes apposed 1o
Fing recneec o comply with the pequiiciments ol e ool Nonte,




i I g sekeowdedped by the parbics of this Agreamend that ol Joserance
coverize tegquirad o be povided by Comtracdor or any subeondmmelon, s dnlended 1o apply tiest
arh oo primary, non-contiibobng basis inorelaton o any olher joswrance oF self snserance
available fo Oy

(10 Contractor agrecs fooenswre hal sebeontenctors, and asy other posty
invebvad with the project who is brought onto o1 invelved in the poject by Conactor, provide
[ same minimum msaranee coverage required of Contactor, Continclor agrees Lo manitr and
revicw #ll such covernge and assumes all sesponsibility for ensuning that such coverage 18
preveiced in o conformily with the reguireients of his section, Contrmclor agrees that upon
reduest, ail agresments witl subesatiactons wid others engaged mohe progect will he sabetfod
o Oy for review

(i) Comtrme o vs o o selFsone ur ouse oy sel=ansoueed rerennicy’s

or deducibies en oany porbon of the doswance regoned Loreln 2xcept as diselosed 1o anil

approvedl By the Doty oannd ferthey aperees it i well ool allew aey contractor, subsaataco,
Arehilect, Enganees ar ealer entity ar psgson iy way vodved i the performanse af work on
':|",'

e project ecomempbaeed by tug Agrecment w sell-insure s obligations w Ty, Doty expy
amprnves e nanee e e Contractar of a0 5100, 0000 deductible onoals cwrent Prodessinal

Ll iy s ooy

Uy The Dby reserves the vighe o1 aory e durie the leom of the costrast o
U|Ié|r|gL' the amenmnre arel tepes ol msarmes ;'m]uu'eg] I_)_y :_;j\.-ju:.,; e Clombiactar 1Ly {0 clans
adwance writen olics of such chiange  soch ehange vesults o substaanial soledilomal cosn o the
Cornrngtor, e Crily vl neaatite nddional compensatzon properbenad o the eeseasod [repae T3

{10
[[ER X

Foo ppeses of apphying insnmance coverane anly his Agicenwent will be

[N
oo o ave beey exeonled momedon
e w oo fwtheronee ol o Gvwards perfnrmunce ol this Aorecment

Fuper any party heredo iaking any sleps el g be

Pley  Conlncion neknowicdges and sprees izl anv acloel cr afleged Tinlore oo
the st of Ot i Conticier of sen-compliznee with any msoraaes seguicsnenl o ac
weay anposcs ry addmiceal chligations on Oty nor does 0 seaive any el begeonder o ths

Ay athor regard.

Chan Comtracton sl renew e aequoed cevernge anneally s Jong as Oy, o
oenpsnre Do oparations o gy Ivpo pursnanl e 1S
gowhetier o nol e Avceement s canceled or werunaice for

ity wmplovecs w0 aseims e
Agreemont Thiz ablgaton applic
aney temsen, Termination of this obhicaton 1s et elfective bl Cite cacesiles o wriien Smanmiee
to el elffee

C1Gy Clantacior shodl proviede prood that pelicies of msaranee requeerad hevane
AR l.||||'iJ1!__{ thar ey ol s Avgreeniend Boave been renevecd o repldaoced seth e |'II'I|it'If{.-h
s has been ardered shall be

provicing st deasr the swme covermpe. Proal that such covers
i foder oot leter Do Contcios s saranee agoend de
CIMENT

subumtied peiss o axpdation A covera

thos et b secepible. A eenifoaie of msince aiboe adefianal s endirs




(17 Phe pravisions of any workers” compengation or smular act will pet Tinol
the ablipganons af Contractor under 1his Apreement. Contipeior expressly agrees not 10 age any
stantory immuonity defonses under soch laws with sespect 1o City, s employees, ollicials and

ﬂfl[“.lHS

(18)  Reguirsments of speaific coverage features or hmits contained m ths
seatinn are oo intended as lmiistions on covernge, Hails or other requivcmenls aor 4 9 waiver
ol any covernge novmally provided by any aiven policy. Specific reference toon given coverage
feature 12 for purposes of clariBeation anly as il prrlaliss 106 pmiven Jssne arved e nel islended by

iy ey o nsered 1o he fonneg or all-inehisive,

rale and distinet frosn

Pres Thess mserance requireieals arg ptended 19 be sepa
Ay grav e i s Aprecmon: aned are antemded by the porties hore o he plerpretad il

et

(0 e regquirements o thes Secton suporscde all ellien sectons sl
provissons ol e Apceient, exeepl Fababit "2 “Maodificanons w Contenet Docwments™, w the
eatent atany arher seclion o provision conllets with o impairs (he provisions of 1his Scecton

(21 Conlrmetsr ngrees (0 be responaibie Tor ensuring thal ne contracl n2ed by
ey ptrly ol ee] ey wiry with the progeel reserwss the 1'I_:|'=|'|I' 1oy olrge iy or Consractar o
U cost ol addativnnl insurnce covernge requireed by this Agrecment, Aoy sach provizions aid
Feletogd with veference w City, [eas nol the intent of Clow so renmboese ae thoed parly (g
s venth these peguirements Thore shall be no recourse asamst Oy o

the cont ol comply
[l -;|J'|':r;-n'|;u-".=: ac ol ameeals wath R there:

(220 Chneneter agrees oopeovide tmmedisle ootiee o Cige of 2oy elum o loss
sgama Contractor arnsen ool of the work parfemed under this Ageeement. Chy assuines i
balization or ala b Dy aneh nobiee b bas The vipht (hol no the duted o manstor the oedling
ol apy el elany o clatms of they ave Dby w invobee Oty

SECTION L. OIS

/
“iadieations fo Cooteect Docaments™, altashed hereta and meorpersted herens by eforne,
Comtenctor shadl excenle el provide te ity concarrently wath s Apreciment o Perlonmangs
ol i e st ol the i, nol g excead compensanon edhinaieed o lis Agreement aned in
i Term provided ar approved Dy the Cive 10 502l bond s eegueeeed | e prayinent sl be made
Comtractor wlil i s been received and approved by the Oy

A Porfonmimee Bowl, 107 specifically  requestedd oy oy in Exhabat 717

k. Povinent Bogd, 15 required by Tawe o otberwise speoilically regquested Ly Cily In
Eahbor "I Meddicatimas o Contmel Dacwmems”, aitached herelo and meorporated borein by
refiorence, Contractoy shall excoete and prosade o Oy concarrenlly witl thes Asroemnenl b
Poyment Pond oo e cmonet of tae waal, poeloeesveed compenmsbion sadusnal dn L



Apreement, 2! g Torm provided o approves] by the City. 10 sueh bomd i regquied, oo
payment wil be aade o Conteaclor untl i1 s been reeeived and approved By the Cily,

L Band Provisions, Showld, ia City's sele opmien, any bond beeome insefficient or
any surely he Found o be unsatisfactory, Contactor shall rencw or replace (he affected bond
williin 10 davs of receiving netice from City.  In the evenl the surely or Conbiactor intends 1o
recduce or cancel any vequared bond, at least thirty (307 days prior written notice shall be given o
ibe City, and Contractor shall post aceeptable replacement bomds ot feast ten (10) days prior 1o
capitation of the apgimal bonds, No further poyments sholl be decmed due oo will be made
wieler this Apreement wntil any replacement bonds required by Uas Scection me accepted by the
City. T the extent, of any, that the lolal compensation s mereased i oaccondance with the
Agrecraend, the Contractor shall, upon sequest of e City, cowse e amens) of the boods o e
mereased accordmgly and shall promplly deliver saiisfaclory cvidence of sueh werease 0 the
Dy, Toohe exenn available, e bonds shall Turther provile that no shange o alieration of the
Agrecment (neludieg, wotlou lisation, an incrense m e lolal compensotion, ns refened 10
phowvel, extensions of tie, o modifeations of the e, lenns, o comditions of payment 1o the
Centraclor, will relesse the surety, I the Conbactos s o Qurash oy sogquired boed, the Oty
v ferminaie thas Ao preemeil for cause

L Sueety Chealificattons,  Only bonds ceecuted by oan sdontted suiely merer, as
defined m Cede ol Ol Procedure Section D95, 120, shall be aeeepleh, Tl swrety must be
Califosni=nchiitted sorety seith o current AL Best™s mling no less tan AV ool sazsiaciory
o the City. M0 Califora-admitted surely insacer issuing bosels dees nat meet thise
peguiterneals, e msoeey il be considered gualifted G060 s o conformance sl Section
95,060 ulhe Culitornia Code of Ol Procedore, aod prood ol sucl s presaded o the Oy

SECTTOM 1. TERMINATION OF AGCREFMENT,

A Sirnls malion, Oy may, by owriien nobss o Canimetor leninale
with o wathout caise the whobe gr any pan of thes Agresment at any tme and by piving wrillen
Csuch wentinetion e speeilne e ellecove dane therent, al deas thirly

ol fo DRl o

CHR cavs belore the elfectve dale of such lermimation  Upan torinaeen, Contraeio shall b
compensnied only Lo hase services, which have beon adequanely vendeced 1o Oy, and
Conteazior shall Do ocnbtled 1ooae further compensation Costracion way ot leonizale il

Apreoment execpl fer < anse,
i+ Pifecyof Termupntive 10 this Agrevment s lermimatel as provided horein, Cily

ey reuies Cerracior woprevide ofl fioished crounlineshed decwments mud data snd other
mvrmmtien ol any kel prepored by Contractor 10 conncetion with the pe fomnee ol Services
under this Anreement Contactos slall be required to provide such docement aod othe:

imfrmaticn within fireen (15 days of e eguest,

i Addoiiiin
as provided hevein, Cloy sy precure, upon such terms and o soch manne as it mny determne

A le, services sialae @ othase termioaled



L Defuult  In the event at Contactar s o defauli inder the terms of ths
Mgreeinent, e Ciy shall not have any obiigation o duly o continge compensating Conlracior
for any work perfonmed afier the date of defanlt and ny enminate this Agreement immediately

by sweritben netes 1 e Cloniradior
SECTION 12, EXCUSATLE DILAYS

Contractor shafl not ba hable for domaepes, inchoding Hgwidated damapes, if my, cansed
Ly delay e performance of falure to perfuem due 10 couses beyond the control of Conlractor
Such causes nclude, but are not limited ¢, acls of God, acts of the public enemy, acts of federal,
stale or local governments, acts of City, eourt onders, fires, flonds, epademies, strikes, embargoes,
pvere weather  Uhe tlerm and price of this Apeement shall be equilally adjusted

et nnusugl iy s
for iy delays dues 1e such caunes,

SLCTITON B3 CORODIRATTON: FURTHER ACTS

Lo, poel maps as are et and avalabbe w

AH il rdermaliany, thrs, repan s, reconds,
Caty ae pubfic eecords, and which are necussiy for canryog ot e work s outlined e
Laehabil A" “Seepe ol Servises” shall be fummisbed w Contracton i every nensuieble way o
Pacdirane, stk unclae delay, the work o be porfonmed ander this Agrsement. The Parties
shall fally conporare wich ene anether, md sholl ke any additional aos or sign ory sddinenal

ey o miy be necessary, appeopriale o gonveent e atain e purgoses ol the
Aprecimait
SECTION 14, CVEY S RICHT TO EMPLOY OTTIENKR CONTRACTORS

ity prmanrves bt lo ewpploy aller canractons in conneetion wish shis Prigoct

SECVHOMN 15, CEONSTROCIION: REFERENUES, CAPTIONS

Bipewe the Partes e thear spems have pabepated fully o the preparation ol ths
Aareconen?, fhe language ol this Asrcoment shall be constived sy, secording o ats T
elor ar against ary Party. Aavy oo refireocmg e days on poned Tor
Al reterences 1o Conliacor

g, ad ot sin
prevformanoe hall be deomod safeadar dovye and net wonk days,
savhwte all peesonnel) caplayecs, ngemds, and subconfinctors ol Comracior, excepd as ol ranss:
specificd mohs Apreement. All references o Coy mclede s clecns] officials, s,
cmpevecs, noon sl volunleers cuoept as otherwise speaiud iz Agremnent, The captiong
ol the various aviiclos and parmgraphs are for convemenee and ease of reference only, and do net
dedine, Hmit sngment, o deseribe the scope, conent, oriatent ol tas Apreensl,

SECTION 16, MO THIRD PARTY BENETHCIARIES,
There are ne mtended thind gty benelicmsies of any right o ulligotion assonaed By the

Partes.



SECTTHON 1T FROHIBITED INTERESTS

Clomtractor maintaing and watrants that o las not engployed sor retuned any conpsmy or
person, other han a bona ide emploves working solely T Contractor, to solicnl or seoure This
Agroement  Punther, Contracior warcants that it has ot paid nar has i agresd 1o pay any
cumpiny Gf porson, ather than a bona fide cployes weaking solely for Conbraetor, any lee,
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or other conskleranon contingent upon or resufling
from the mward or making oi thes Agreement. For breach of violation of Uis warranty, City shall
hewve the right 1o rescind this Agreement withowt Hability, For the term of s Agresment, no
member, afficer or emploves of City, during the weon of Jns or her service wath City, shall have
any direat intercen i Uus Agresmeanl, or obtain any present or patizipated malenal benelf arising

thers 1rom.

SECTTIOMN I, DELIVERY OF NOTICES

Fadl e in wriiing md

Al bt veapared oy peenzitbed 1o be ggiven updger this Agreanen) &
alll bo giver o the vespeetive parlics at the follewing address, o at such ather addeass as e
Tumplive parie w1y previde i wriing tor tas purjose:
CrEY: €ty ol Wild e
Alenton. Frank Croedo, iy Managaer
DUETE Chateny [Kgath Bal, Bune 201
Wldamar, CA U25485

Phione: 951677 7751
s 951 G2E P63

CONEULTANT:
Frinmumnd W venls
Pauls Wilkeil
21285 Shoemuboer The
Wildbermr, 74 G2595

Plene: B51,675, 5434
Plicne; 931 323.3103
Fas: 88R.850.92%%

such nanee shall be decimed made when persasally delivered or when maled, forly-eight
CEY howrs alti dopositon the VLS Mail, st elass postege prepnid and awddress 1o the part al s
applivable adidress Actoal potice shall be deemed adeguate notice o the dale acial nodee
weuered, reparitlcss of 1he method of service,

SECTION . AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE

The poersen or persons cxcentimg 1his Agresmeat on behall of Comrclar reprosents anil

warranis that hedshedhey hasthave b anhorty 10 e execnts ths Avreement and FHE

Clantiacion b Gre perlrmmmes ol s obhications Rercssde



SICTTTON 24, BINDHMNG EFFECT

Thuis Agreenent shull be bindiag upor the heirs, esxecntors, adiminizimlors, sucsessors and

assigng of the parties,
SECTION 21, MODIFICATION OF AGREENMENT

Exeem a: madified in Exhibit "D “Modificotions o Contacl”, no amendmiesl 10oar
madifeation of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in wiriting aud approved by the Ciry
wned the Contracior. The parties agree that this requiremncnt for waitten modificahons cannot b
weaived and that any attempted waiver shalt be void,

SECTTON 22 WA VI

Walvar by any pacty oo tkis Agresment of any 1enm, condilion, or covenaot of s
Agrccient shall nor constitole & wirver of any otho toom, conddition, or covenant, Waver by
any parly o sy reach of the provisions of this Axeeement shaf) net constitnie 9 warver of iy
ollier provision, ror o wover of any sibiequent besach o violation of any prosasson ol this
Agreermenl. Acaiepiance by City of any wak o seevices by Conteactor sheli aor consitlo o
widver ol amy of the prosvesans ol this Agresment,

SECTION 23 COVERNING LAW

This Agrevmant shati be aterpraied, eonstzoed and goveoned accordimg o the Zees of e
state of Caliloia, Tnothe event ol Ntipation betwaeen 1he parics, senue m e o coul il
e exchsively o the Cemnty of Riverside, In the event of hopmion in a 125 District Coul,
vare shiafi Lo cactosdvely div the Contral Digiiel ol Califorma, ay Los Angeles

SECTTION 2, ATTORMEYS FELE, COSTS AMND EXPENSES

Pl e inngation or el procecding pregquircd Lo enlinee oo el e rosisic
pl s Agrcement, the prevailing paety i suech hgaton or oiher roceeding slull e gatnded e
an award of reasonable atiorney™s Tees, costs ond expeoses, i addition woany otheneliel o

whneh 1 ey b ovwntled.

SECTI0N 215, TARODR CERTIFICATION

By tls signwiure herewnder, Coptractar cartiles that o1 s aware ol the premvisions of

Section 3700 of the California Latar Code sehich reguive overy employer 1o e msniresd agais
liakility T Workers” Compensanon ar 10 ukdeptake sell insurancs b acoordance well (e
privisions ol thal Code, and aerees 1o comply with soch prosossions befors cammenemp the

perfopmance of the Services
SECTION 6. SUBCONTHRACTENG

Contracton shadl noo subcomrace any porion of the wark cedquired by chis Agoeeinend,
Subntiacts, ol ar,

erecpl s eapressly stated berein, without price westten anproval of Cily
shali coedan o prevasion maling theo solyjec) weal! pros isions stpalaled i s Saocamant,



SECTHOM 2. COUMNTERPARTS

This Agrecment may be signed b coamterparis, cach of wehich shall conslitule an ougmat,

SECTION 28, ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agrecment, meloding the allached Exhibils “A7 twough D7, ds the entirg,
colplate, final and exchisive expression af the partics wilth respeet e the matters addressed
thevern and supersedes all ether apreements or understandings, whelher orol or writlen, or
etered nte belween Condrucler and ity price Lo lhe execution of his Agregment. Ma
stidements, emesenlations or othor sgreements, wholher oal or wailiecn, mede by any parly
whicly is ol enbodied herein shall be vaiid and binding - Mo amendmant o this Agreement shall
be wvalii and bimding vnbess onownting duly exconiod by lhe putios or e authorizes

LA RTEEL TR I NRREE S



SECTHAN 20, SEVERABILITY

M a termy, condiion o covenanl of [his Apreement ig declared or delenmined by any courl
of compatent junsdiction 1o be wvalid, void or enenforeeable, the reiiining provisions ol this
Agreemant shall nat be affected therely and the Agreement shall be end sned comstred without
Lhe vvalic, vond or unenforceable o ision(s),

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the prolics herelo have coused this AGREEMENT to be exceuted
Uhe daye and year fiest alove serillen

CITY OF SWILDOMAR CONTRACTOR:
Hy R L4 iu— —
Frank e, City Monager - {Authorieed Offiee )
Itte

APTRONIDY AN TO FORN,

Prant ™o

Sl Haeward Bipas, Dy Alarey o e
Ml
CAu RG] Chfeer)
sk

el o

Fhone



EXHIRET*A? SCOPE OF SERVICES
The following specifieations described the work (sal will Be required by e confractor for
Ciomienet Services.
» Provide 10 hoors weekly moinlenance for thiee (35 parks; Marns O Brien, Regeney
Heritge and Windsong,

= lovdevelop ond fmplement the operations of Parks & Recreation melicing parks and
AR 2nes PEQSEANLS.

Buitdings mmiotenanee and resre
v T plang divecy, manage and cocrdingte feativals and special events o e iy,

+  Cordimote and mimmags e emergansy preparedncss progeam S the Oty



EXHIBIT “B” SCHEDULE OF SERVICER

s Diamond W Events will prosvacds S0 baurs of serviee per woek overseetng Packs &
Recreation, Spectal Fvenlz ol Emergency Praparediness,



EXHIBIT (7 COMPENSATION

Contract services for Park Manleoance 52,000 per menth
Controct services Tor Cammmty Service projecls 5, 0HY per aneatly
Teleconuounications rehmnirsenen 300 ey month



EXHIBIT =B CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS

flenticnalby Loefl Blank
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Attachment 2

AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCIE SERVICES

BETWELN

THE CITY OF WILDOMAR

AND

CTAI Pacific Greenscape



EXHIBIT “A™ SCOPE OF SERVICES
Leaplets mndseapa mantensoee wlicl cecludes but i pel Hmated o e Tollowsng at:

Fauma O Brien Park
Fegeney Henlape Park
Windsong Pak
Cervern Slectseupe

b Weskly mowing md edging of ail wirl areas

20 Planter mednlenanes

[aoval ol waerls

L Lanlagepe pest maeageomest ieloding aophers

S0 Tomopdpoaning of saeba (ean Lo cstablishment)

B Lisdscape lenilizer zorviee Bor plasaces and vl

o Remeval o Tider and debris from plinos and parking to
A0 Tree prinleranee draes onelar 17907

S Chepeal weet] prseendinn amd premaesn pesg e
HL Weehly pniantion syaems check amd mspecion
11 D Pogter Service

s R Do breaks beled sepuaately
«  Warhalzsm repaies billed separalety
- .\I':' Lt |].|!| Ll Ill:H' In:'.|i:|"'|| I|:|'I|_'. ||'|'|!__E.:"|,_'I'I|'| |'.'_'|j;'|||':-;

Prvveiiioar puprars do b Dilted separmnely



(P T N S

FEXTIT *“BY SCHEDULE OfFF SERVICES

Weskly moving and erlmimp af alf vl areas
Weekiy irrigation systams choek and inspection
Dy porlen service



Page

EXNIBET SC" COMPENSATION

Barna O'Brien Park B2 00 per maonth
Fegeocy Hevtlage Park 5950 per monih
Windsong Fack BES0 per month

Cervern Slrect f460 per month



Altachment 3

AGREEMENT FOR JANITORIAL SERVICES

BETWEEN

THE CI'TY OF WILDOMAR

AND

A& A JANITORIAL SERVICLS



EXHIBIT “A” SCOPE OF SERVICES

Tha Tnllesw g specifications deseaibud Uie worlk that will be required by the controctor for Mama
CY Hrich Park.

Park Restrooms shall maintain an aceeplabie level that ensures usability by the public by
perinrming the following daily operations:

Floors shill bo swepm

Claan dispensers

Cllenn weus hasing

Whetrng Thans

Ernpry tasl comtainers anid remesee e

Ehenmeally clens walets and unineds daily (o remmve slanss and deposis

AMimiafect foilels aned arinate

Cllzan snreraes wadls-and ecilungs as noeded
conl Mo s necded



EXTIBLY *5B” SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

AE A Jarilonil Services will provide 7 days per weal Janilunal Services o Moma O'Brien Par



EXTEBIT “ O COMPENSATTTON

barna O Brien Pal EET0L00 ey manth



Attachment 4

AGRFEEMENT IFOR SECURITY SERVICES

BETWEEN

THLE CHEY OF WILDOMAR

AND

PROTECTION RESCUE SECURITY SERVICES



EXHIBIT *A™ SCOPE OF SERVICES

The foliowmy spectications deseribed the work that will be requived by the contrasiue Tor Park
Seourily Bervices.

s Walke-thru of Regency Heritage Pavk at dusk to ensune no persons ane w park belore
locking both gates

«  Unleck Repency heritape Park an dasen

«  Lock restiooms at Moroa O Brien pen ko alter 1m0 oud unlock at dawn

v Drive by o mintmum of three {3) remes par naght Lock up may be congsdened o diive by

o Rospond o emergency on distirbance calls os needed

= Report all emarrency ordismirbance callz o Ly Contast i timeiy noee

& Beportany safety hozards for immedins otlention



EXTIIRIT B SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

Prodection Roscue Secunty Services will provide 7 days per week Securily Services lor Mare O'Brsn
Fark, Reasncy Hesdtage Park, and Windsong Park



EXHERET *C" COMPENSATION

A5 for Becwty al the fullowing Parks
= Marma O Brien
v Regency Herilspo
+  Windsong



RESOLUTION NO. 09 - 66

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILDOMAR,
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ADOPTING THE PARKS
& RECREATION FEES AS LISTED ON EXHIBIT A

WHEREAS, the City of Wildomar, in its desire to provide community recreation
services, is dedicated 1o providing high quality facilities, activities and services al
reasonable rales based on fair market value; and

WHEREAS, the City of Wildoman is also dedicated to working closely with local
community groups and cities to ensure access and availability to high quality

recreation facibties and programs, and

WHEREAS, the City of Wildomar Parks and Recreation User Fees are intended
lo cover costs incurred for recreation facility management and staffing in order to
aquitably provide and expand recrealion services to the residents of Wildomar,

and

WHEREAS, the Cily of Wildomar Fee Schedule is hereby amended by the
addition of Parks & Recreation User ["ees which i5 attached harefo as Exhibit A
and by this reference made a parnt hareof, and

WHEREAS, the effective date of the Parks and Recreation User Fees shall b
Movembe: 14, 20049,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council ot the City of
Wilkdomar does hereby resolve, as follows:

That the City of Wildomar Adopts the Parks & Recreation User Fees as histed un
Exhibit &,

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of Oclober, 2009,

Scoll Farnam

Maryar
APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST
Julie: Haywsrd Biggs " Debbie A, Lee, CMC

Cily Altormey Gty Clerk



User Fee Summary
Oetober 14, 200%

Exhibit A

Bwl

A4

Fee D;euript_lun

Wildomar Park Passa Program- Mo City
Rasidens

Non-Wiltamar Resident Fea - "Yauth”

Recommand,
Fea

& AR N

3 nor E

L ;
Current Feg | Coslof Servite

ceor
|

Comments

Armsal tor-picrabed Sharge per Caerc el

" £ BT 41 yaol

Faziy press class o

5 | 18
.D.EICIES .28 Ienge




EXHIBIT "B"
2280 Market Street - Suite 300
Riverside, California 92501-2121
voice 951.788.0100 - fax 951.788.5785
wew . bawslaw . com

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor, Members of the City Council,
City Manager
FROM: City Attorney
DATE: December 2, 2009
RE: Conlflict of Interest Issues re Cornerstone Church

As you are aware, Cornerstone Church has applied for permits to construct
additional parking for the church. The proposed project will involve movement of more
than 700,000 cubic yards of dit and will affect more than 80 acres of land. The
Planning Commission approved the permits and two appeals were filed that will bring
the matter before the City Council for action.

Three members of the City Council are members of the church. Mone of these
Councilmembers are compensated by the church nar are any of them on executive or
management committees or otherwise in charge of any aspects of running the church.
Their only relationship with the church is that they are members and they may volunteer
from time to lime lo assist with church activities. A question has arisen as lo whether
their membership in the church creates a potential disqualifying tinancial conflict of
interest with regard to the project, thereby prohibiting their participation in the decision
on the church’'s application.

We have been asked to provide a review of the law for the City Council's
consideration. You should be aware that we represent the City and that our advice may
not be relied on as to any individual member of the City Council. Should any individual
Councilmember have questions regarding the opinion presented here or the legal
consequence of parlicipaling in a vole on the Comerstone Church project, it may be
advisable to seek private advice or to request that our office secure an opinion from the
Fair Political Practices Commission.

QUESTIONS PRESENTED

1. May members of a church who serve on the City Council participate in a
decision relating to the church under the Political Reform Act’'s ("Act”) conflict of interest
regulations?



City of Wildomar

Conflicl of Interest Memorandum
December 2, 2009

Page 2 of 6

2. Does a violation of Government Code Section 1090 arise where a
member of a church votes on a land use permit for the church?

3. Is there a common-law conflict of interest where a member of a church
votes an a permit that benefits the church?

SHORT ANSWERS

Ta Yes. Based on the facts provided above, none of the Councilmembers
has a disqualifying financial interest in the church and therefore they may participate in
the decision relating to the church’s application.

2. No. In order to violate Government Code 1090, a Councilmember would
have to have a financial interest in a contract. A land use permit is not a contract, and
under the provisions of Governmenl Code Section 1091.5, even il il were a contract,
there would be no requisite financial interest because being a member of a non-profit
church is, at mosl, a remole interest that requires disclosure but not disqualification.

3. No. A common law conflicl of inleresl requires a privale personal interest
in the matter. On the facts presented here, no such personal interest appears to exist
for any of the Councilmembers involved.

DISCUSSION
Political Reform Act’s Economic Interests

In order for a conflict of interest to arise under the Act, there must be a direct or
indirect material and reasanably foreseeable economic effect on the financial interests
of a member of the City Council in order for disqualification lo be required. Under the
Act the legislature identified five separate categories of financial interests which may
result in disqualifying a public official from paricipating in a decision before the
legislative body. If a public official does not fall within one of the Act's five financial
interest categories, the official is permitted to participate in a decision. Further, even if a
public official has a financial interest in a decision, thal on its own does not prohibit
participation. It is only one step in the multi-step analysis under the Act to determine if
disqualification is required. Nonelheless, il there is no financial inleresl in a decision,
the analysis can stop at that point for purposes of the Act.



City of Wildomar

Conflict of Interest Memaorandum
December 2, 2009

Page 3 of 6

As the following will illustrate, none of the Councilmembers has a financial
interest in the church as defined by the Act. Therefore, they may participate in the
decision on the church’s application.

A Business Entily Financial Interest. In order lo have a business entity
financial interest under the Act, a Councilmember must have an interest in the church
from a direct or indirect investment ($2,000 for small businesses; $25,000 for publicly
held companies) or hold a position which the official is an officer, director, partner,
trustee, emplayee, or holds any position of management.”

As provided in the facts ahove, none of the Councilmembers has an investment
in the church or holds any position with the church. All three are only members of the
church congregation. Therefore, no Councilmember has a business entity financial
interest in the church.

B. Real Properly Financial Interesl. In order 1o have a real property financial
interest under the Act, a Councilmember must have a direct ar indirect interest of
52,000 or more in the church.”

Based on the facts provided, none of the Councilmembers has any real property
financial interest in the church valued at $2,000 or more. Therefore, no Councilmember
has a real property financial interest in the church.

C. Source of Income Financial Interesl. In order lo have a source of income
financial interest under the Act, the church would have to provide or promised to a
Councilmember, income aggregating five hundred dollars ($500) or more in value within
12 moqntha prior to the time when the decision regarding the church application is to
made.”

No facts have been provided to indicate that the church has given or promised
income to any of the Councilmembers. Therefore, no Councilmember has a source of
income financial interest in the church.

D. Source of Gifts Financial Interest. In order to have a financial inlerest
arising from the source of a gift under the Act, the church or its agent{s) must have

2 CCR § 187031
“ 2CCR § 187032
1 2 CCR § 18703.3
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provided a gift or gifts aggregating in $420 or more in value, provided in the preceding
12 months to the decision on the church’s application.”

No facts have been provided to indicate that the church has been a source of
gifts to any of the Counciimembers. Therefore, no Councilmember has a source of gifts
financial interesl relating to the church.

. Personal Finances Financial Interest. In order to have a personal finances
financial interest under the Act, the decision regarding the church application musl
result in the personal expenses, income, assets (other than interest in real property), or
liabilities of the Councilmember or hisfher immediate family increasing or decreasing by
at least $250 in any lwelve-month period.”

Given the fact that no Councilmember has any of the other Act's financial
interests in the church and no olher facts have been provided which indicate that the
application decision will have an effect on the personal finances of the Councilmembers
ar his/her immediate family, it does not appear that there is a personal finances financial
interest invalved in the decision with church.

Government Code Section 1090

Governmenl Code section 1090 provides that “city officers and employees shall
not be financially interested in any contract made by them in their official capacity, or by
any body or board of which they are members.” The term “financially interested” is
defined much more broadly in this context as compared to the Political Reform Act. 1t is
targeted at “any interest, olher than perhaps a remote or minimal interest, which would
prevent the officials involved from exercising absolute loyalty and undivided allegiance
to the best interests of the” governmental entity.® If a City Council member is financially
interested in a contract, then the City Council may not enter inlo the contract. I the
Council does enter into a contract in which one of its members has a financial interest,
the contract is void and unenforceable.” In addition, if the violation was willful, the
official may be fined or imprisoned and is forever barred from holding public office.”

' 2 CCR § 18703.4. The amount of the value of gifts specified by this subdivision shall be adjusted

Biennially by the Commission to equal the same amount determined by the Commission pursuant to
subdivizion (1) of Scction 88503,

! 2 CCR §§ 18703.5 and 18705.5

Shigall v. Taff (1062) 58 Cal 2d 565, 560

" Thompson v, Call (1985) 38 Cal 3d 633,

"Cal Gov. Code § 1097,
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Section 1090 applies only to contracts, however, not to other decisions such as
permits and land use approvals. There is no contract involved in the application that will
come before the City Council in this matter. Even if a contract were involved, however,
if a City Councilmember's financial interest qualifies as a “noninterest,” Section 1091.5
will allow the Councilmember to vote and the City Council lo enter into the contract.
Noninteresls include the interests of “a nonsalaried member of a nonprofit corporation,
provided that this interest is disclosed to the body or board at the time of the first
consideration of the contract, and provided further that this interest is noted in its official
records.” The Attorney General has interpreted “member” in this context to apply to
individuals who are members of the organization as opposed to members of the
organization's board of directors." If a City officer has a noninterest in the contract, the
officer must disclose the interest, but is not prohibiled from parlicipating in the decision.

Here, with regard to unpaid positions with a non-profil church, members of lhe
City Council do not have a conflict of interest that prevents the City Council from
executing an agreement with one of the non-profit entities that member is involved with.
In addition, because these Councilmembers are simply members of a nonprofit
arganization and not even members of ils board of directors, the interests are non-
interests under the provisions of Government Code Section 1091.5. That status
requires disclosure on the record, but does not require disqualification from participation
in any decision on the contract.

It is important to note that reliance on the advice of legal counsel is nol a defense
to a violation of Government Code 1090, so there can he no guarantee that an opinion
from our office will protect a member of the Council should a violation of Section 1090
be alleged and prosecuted.

Common Law Conflicts of Interest

Where no express conflict of interest exists under the Palitical Reform Act or
Section 1090, there still may be a conflict of interesl under the common law il an elected
official uses his official position to advance his own private interests.”! The common law
conflict of interest doctrine requires a public officer “to exercise the powers conferred on
him with disinterested skill, zeal, and diligence and primarily for the benefit of the
public.”™® This rule does not explicilly require that a financial interest be present for a

? Cal. Gov. Code § 1091.5(a)(7).

" Conflicts of Interest (2004 California Attorney General's Oflice) al p 90
" 53 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen, 163 (1970).

" Noble v. City of Palo Afto (1928) 83 Cal.App. 47, 51
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conflict of interest to exist, but it does require that some special private and personal
consideration apply to the affected Councilmember. When a common law conflict
exists, the public official is disqualified from deliberating or participating in the matter."”

In the present situation, there does not appear to be any basis for a common law
conflicl of interest. It would take some special interest, like disadvantaging a business
competitor or exacting revenge on a political enemy, lo give rise lo a common-law
conflict in this case. To our knowledge, no such considerations apply.

CONCLUSION

Based on the above facts and analysis, it does not appear that any of the
members of the Cily Council has a financial interest in the church. As such, each may
participate and vote on the church's application. Notwithstanding the prior, if there are
facts that exist which do qualify as a financial interest in the church, please advise the
City Aftorney immediately as it may aller the analysis and conclusion of the
memaorandum.

We would again caution that we represent the City and not the interests of the
individual City Councilmembers. As such, the Councilmembers should be encouraged
lo contact private legal counsel if any questions remain. Additionally, the City may
direct this office to conltacl the Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") lo requesl
an official Advice Letter on the subject. Only such a letter from the FPPC may be relied
on by a public official in the event legal challenge occurs.

Please do nol hesitate to contact our office if you need further guidance in this
regard.

Respectfully submitted,

JULIE HAYWARD BIGGS
Burke, Williams & Sorensen, {LFP

¥ 26 Ops.Cal Aty Gen. 5 (1955)
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GENERAL BUSINESS
Meeting Date: Gotaber 14, 2009

TO; Honurable Mayer and Members of the Gity Counc
FROM: Frank Oviedo, Cily Manager

SUBJECT:  allernative City Hall Hours of Operatinn
STACF REPORT

RECOMMENDATHOIN:

Slall recommancs that the Councl aulbonge e ity Manager 1o change The e
apialon gl Sty Hlal o foure days a weelowilh an cpenmg bme of S50 AR and 3 O
fime of 600 P and returm b Counc i s montes with aoreport evalustiong wh
change shoewldl ke made parmanant

BACKGROUND.
Al lhe Septembor 23, 20080 Cily Council masling the Mayor askerl Sraff, an
cunuurrad, o evaliizte and cotun with & report datermining whether maving
a fowr day work waek woultl be appropriale.  Stall approached he s from leo
aspects, Cuuld L oassisl the city in oddrossing buedget conceme and vl s by
consistent wally soreunding zagancles et have recduced hours o Fodawes

A numbar of cities arpund (he Slale hove aad to close on Fridays duee o onsl saving
MpEsuy arsncialed with furioughs,  Specifically, in Wildomar's mmediaie area he
Cily ol Laka Dlsinnre and Peris have implemented lurlough Fridays for e remamder ol
fhe 20090-10 iscal year  In additon, eany of the Counly of Riversids s desarimerlbs oo
mobaparale on Fudays due o bodoet reductions o forluugls,

o CLStmeT

With cur City cordoumg le be Lizcally prident, zoc maintaining aur stertes
whelner we cowld accomplish Both gosts of saeing money

sarvice ulafl cyalug
weithoel coUmprermesing Custonivg servics

Cusamliy, very fow fransachons take ploce on Frday, I feel, here s osvery Iille brond
conriar gcbvily coouring on Fridays at Gity Hall Bost mleraction wih the vobde and
hiisinass cormmunity lakes plase from Mooy through Thoesdy, Altos survoying Staff,
many staff mercbors use Fodays 10 calch wp” on gl he work they wees anable 1o
comnlede durmmg the egolzse B AR te & PR wock week

Anoarasult of Sl s rewiew i was delenmined that the cost savings would b minima
The Financa Departmanl astmates the Sily could save 56240 annually by laking this
acliven, Pty thie saving would comu froe reduced use of ulibties mamlenance qeld
viehicle cusls on thosa dayve elly Rall o waulsd be Ioppresvet, we tlua tesgal

clopsesd

EXHIBIT "C"



envirnnment etreamlning oparations and procedures wheps even minnr aoats savings
arg achieved make senze and should Be considered 'r-::.':"_Lha.'_hurpﬁﬁﬁ o relimny he
City's operabonal busingss modal. This wnuld serea 88 an inftial step i our coniinding
cffers o develop eflicizncies mour new Cily.

Seocndarily, as Staff reviewed how implemeantation woulkd work en uronticipated Denaetl
was idantifiec, The City could keep longer operational hours for the poblic In the four
days we are open.  In order to implement a four day work week slall would have o
ncredse heir work day from elght to ten bours o achiowe a forty hour work week,
Since Slaflwould ba physicaly ab work earlier and would work latar, this would sllow us
o open Lily Hall garlier and cloze larar in the evening so thar residents and the
business community could have more time o intaract and transsat business,

For both fiscal ped cperabonal reasens Slaf s recommending el the Coancil
autharize the City Manager 1o change e hours of operabion al Sty Fall te four davs 3
waak with an opening tme of 7330 AM and 2 closmy lime of 500 PM. The nnly
menaptnn will be inspections accurring Tor orojeors i the City, Staff would recommeant
talding inspectors sl be avaiiable five days a waok 5o as w0 net dismpd devalnpmant
promel tmeinss 1Fal have g positive scanamic development mmpact on the Cibe I
Council agrees o move Tnpwarl waih this action, Staff will ensore the pobhe and
busingss vernrnuraly i awars of ibe chanogs theounh all adverising mesns sveilalls o

1he Sily,

FSCAl IMPACT:

iios) savings wauld seour primardy from redoced facility ard vebisle use costs Closny
Ly Hal 1 day g weak could resull in annusl savings of approecmataly GE 240 fwee iy
VRSO ublives, 220 maintanance aad $a0 venicle cnsls)

SEIVINIGE

Subrnibed S Anproven By

Frank Craedo

Ciitw Managao:

Approysd 55 0o e
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